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January 3, 2019 
NOTICE OF PENALTY ASSESSMENT 

l 9-TRAM-234-PEN 

Matt Stephens, Managing Member 
Stephens Cattle LLC 
9544 S Road 90 W 
Grinnell, KS 67738 

t'HONE: 785-271-310() 
·fax: 785-27 1-3.)54 

http ://kcc .ks.gov/ 

This is a notice of a penalty assessment against Stephens Cattle LLC (Stephens Cattle) for violation(s) of 
Kansas Motor Carrier Safety Statutes, Rules, and Regulations discovered during a compliance review 
conducted on October 28-29, 2018, by Kansas Corporation Commission Special Investigator Penny Fryback. 
Penalties are assessed in accordance with the FY 2019 Uniform Penalty Assessment Matrix, approved by the 
Commission on August 7, 2018. For a full description of the penalty(s) and terms and obligations please refer 
to the Order attached to this notice. 

IF YOU ACCEPT THE PENALTY: Stephens Cattle has been assessed a $4,450 penalty. You have thirty 
(30) days from the date of service of the Penalty Order to pay the penalty. Please remit payment of $4,450, 
through your personal account with the Kansas Corporation Commission's KTRAN system located at 
https://puc.kcc.ks.gov/ktran/. If you have not received a letter from the Transportation Division assigning you 
a PIN, please contact that Division at 785-271-3145. You must have an account through KTRAN to pay the 
penalty owed. 

The attached Order requires a representative of Stephens Cattle to attend a Commission-sponsored safety 
seminar within ninety (90) days from the date of the Order and to provide the undersigned Litigation Counsel 
with written proof of attendance. A schedule of dates and locations for safety seminars can be found at the 
Commission's website http://www.kcc.state.ks.us/trans/safety meetings.htrn. The Order also requires your 
company to submit to one follow-up safety compliance review within 18 months from the date of the Order. 
Transportation Staff will contact your company at a later date to determine an appropriate time for this review. 

IF YOU CONTEST THE PENALTY ORDER: You have the right to request a hearing. A request for 
hearing must be made in writing, setting forth the specific grounds upon which relief is sought. Stephens 
Cattle must file , within fifteen ( 15) days from the date of service of this Order, the request for hearing with the 
Commission's electronic filing system found at https://puc.kcc.ks.gov/e-filing/e-express/, and mail a copy of 
the request for hearing to the undersigned at the above address . If you do not have access to the internet, you 
can mail an original and seven copies of the request to the Secretary to the Commission at 1500 S. W. 
Arrowhead Road, Topeka, Kansas 66604, and mail a copy to the undersigned Litigation Counsel. K.A.R. 82-
1-215; K.S.A. 2017 Supp. 77-542. 

IF YOU FAIL TO ACT: Failure to pay the penalty of $4,450 within thirty (30) days from the date of service 
of the Penalty Order or failure to comply with the terms of the Order, or in the alternative, failure to provide a 
timely written request for a hearing, will result in the Order becoming final and may result in additional 
sanctions of suspension and/or revocation of your motor carrier operating authority. 

20190103155934 
Kansas Corporation Commission 



THE STATE CORPORATION COMMISSION 
OF THE STATE OF KANSAS 

Before Commissioners: Shari Feist Albrecht, Chair 
Jay Scott Emler 
Dwight D. Keen 

In the Matter of the Investigation of Stephens ) 
Cattle LLC, of Grinnell, KS, Regarding the ) 
Violation of the Motor Carrier Safety Statutes, ) 
Rules and Regulations and the Commission's ) Docket No. 19-TRAM-234-PEN 
Authority to Impose Penalties, Sanctions and/or ) 
the Revocation of Motor Carrier Authority. ) 

) 

PENALTY ORDER 

The above-captioned matter comes before the State Corporation Commission of the State 

of Kansas (Commission). Having examined its files and records, and being duly advised in the 

premises, the Commission finds and concludes as follows: 

I. JURISDICTION 

1. Pursuant to K.S.A. 2017 Supp. 66-1,108b, 66-1,111, 66-1,112, 66-1,114, 66-

1,114b and 66-1,115, the Commission is given full power, authority and jurisdiction to supervise 

and control motor carriers, as defined in K.S.A. 2017 Supp. 66-1,108, doing business or 

procuring business in Kansas, and is empowered to do all things necessary and convenient for 

the exercise of such power, authority and jurisdiction. 

2. Pursuant to K.S.A. 2017 Supp. 66-1,129a, 66-1,130 and 66-l,142b, the 

Commission may suspend operations, revoke or amend certificates, and initiate sanctions or fines 

against every motor carrier and every person who violates any provision of Kansas law in regard 



to the regulation of such motor carriers and persons, or who fails to obey any order, decision or 

regulation of the Commission. 

3. The Commission has the authority, pursuant to K.A.R. 82-1-23 7, to investigate an 

entity under the Commission's jurisdiction and issue an order on the Commission's own motion 

when the Commission believes the entity is in violation of the law or any order of the 

Commission. 

II. BACKGROUND 

4. Stephens Cattle LLC (Stephens Cattle) has private and common operating 

authority with the Commission and further operates USDOT number 2571046. 

5. Matthew Stephens attended a Commission-sponsored Motor Carrier Education 

and Safety Instructional Meeting on May 15, 201 7, on behalf of Stephens Cattle. 

6. Stephens Cattle is a private and common motor carrier which primarily hauls 

livestock. 

III. STATEMENT OF FACTS 

7. Pursuant to the jurisdiction and authority cited above, on October 28-29, 2018, 

Commission Staff (Staff) Special Investigator Penny Fryback conducted a safety compliance 

review of the operations of Stephens Cattle. A copy of the safety compliance review is included 

in this Penalty Order as Attachment "A" and is hereby incorporated by reference. As a result of 

this investigation, the special investigator identified four ( 4) violation(s) of the Motor Carrier 

Safety Regulations. 

a. On August 31, 2018, Stephens Cattle required or permitted its driver, 

Brandon Levi Standage, to operate a COL-required commercial motor 

vehicle, a 2001 Peterbilt, VIN ending in 559957, GVWR 50,000 lbs., 
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pulling a 2005 Wilson livestock trailer, VIN ending in 528912, GVWR 

65,000 lbs., in intrastate commerce to haul livestock within a 150 air-mile 

radius in Kansas. This trip is evidenced by Driver's Daily Log, dated 

August 31, 2018, a copy of which is attached hereto as Attachment "B" 

and is hereby incorporated by reference. At the time of this transportation, 

Stephens Cattle failed to retain the bills of lading, scale tickets or any 

other supporting documentation for the load hauled. The special 

investigator discovered 13 violations of this type. The carrier's failure to 

retain driver supporting documents for load hauled for a period of six ( 6) 

months is a violation of 49 C.F.R. Part 395.8(k)(l), adopted by K.A.R. 82-

4-3, and authorized by K.S.A. 2017 Supp. 66-1,129. Staff recommends a 

fine of $500. 

b. On February 26, 2018, Stephens Cattle required or permitted its driver, 

Todd Kuhlman, to operate a COL-required commercial motor vehicle, a 

2007 Peterbilt, VIN ending in 669864, GVWR 50,000 lbs., pulling a 2005 

Merritt livestock trailer, VIN ending in 016330, GVWR 65,000 lbs., in 

interstate commerce from Dodge City, Kansas to Greeley, Colorado. This 

trip is evidenced by Driver/Vehicle Examination Report Number 

KSHP01890576, dated February 26, 2018, a copy of which is attached 

hereto as Attachment "C" and is hereby incorporated by reference. At the 

time of this transportation, Stephens Cattle had not obtained a pre­

employment controlled substance test on this driver with a negative result. 

This carrier was cited with the same violation during a compliance review 
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conducted in March 2017. The carrier's failure to require its driver to 

submit to a pre-employment alcohol and/or controlled substances USDOT 

regulated test and to obtain a negative test result within 30 days of his 

employment and prior to requiring or permitting him to operate a 

commercial motor vehicle is a violation of 49 C.F.R. 382.301(a), adopted 

by K.A.R. 82-4-3c, and authorized by K.S.A. 2017 Supp. 66-1,129. Staff 

recommends an enhanced fine of $1,300. 

c. On July 20, 2018, Stephens Cattle required or permitted its driver, Todd 

Kuhlman to operate a COL-required commercial motor vehicle, a 2007 

Peterbilt, VIN ending in 669864, GVWR 50,000 lbs., pulling a 2005 

Merritt livestock trailer, VIN ending in 016330, GVWR 65,000 lbs., in 

intrastate commerce in and around the area of Wichita, Kansas. This trip 

is evidenced by Kansas Motor Vehicle Accident Report, dated July 20, 

2018, a copy of which is attached hereto as Attachment "D" and is hereby 

incorporated by reference. At the time of this transportation, driver Todd 

Kuhlman was involved in a USDOT recordable accident and Stephens 

Cattle failed to obtain a post-accident alcohol and controlled substance test 

on the driver. The carrier's failure to test its driver for alcohol and 

controlled substances as soon as practicable following a DOT recordable 

accident is a violation of 49 C.F.R. 382.303(a) and (b), adopted by K.A.R. 

82-4-3, and authorized by K.S.A. 2017 Supp. 66-1,129. Staff recommends 

a fine of $650. 
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d. On October 26, 2018, Stephens Cattle required or permitted its driver, 

Todd Kuhlman, to operate a COL-required commercial motor vehicle, a 

2007 Peterbilt, VIN ending in 669864, GVWR 50,000 lbs., pulling a 2005 

Wilson livestock trailer, VIN ending in 528912, GVWR 65,000 lbs., in 

intrastate commerce from Hoxie, Kansas to Seneca, Kansas. This trip is 

evidenced by Driver's Daily Log, dated October 26, 2018, a copy of which 

is attached hereto as Attachment "E" and is hereby incorporated by 

reference. At the time of this transportation, driver Todd Kuhlman hauled 

livestock from Hoxie, Kansas to Seneca, Kansas· which goes beyond the 

150 air-mile radius and would have required the driver to log the trip from 

approximately Washington, Kansas to Seneca, Kansas. The driver 

Kuhlman would have been agricultural exempt from Seneca, Kansas to 

Abilene, Kansas, where he loaded livestock going to St. Francis, Kansas, 

which would have been beyond the 150 air-mile radius and would have 

required driver to record his hours of service from just west of Park, 

Kansas to St. Francis, Kansas. Driver Kuhlman had a false record of duty 

status on October 26, 2018, because it showed he drove one hour from 

Abilene, Kansas to Ellsworth, Kansas and then went agricultural exempt 

for the rest of the day. The special investigator discovered 13 false 

records of duty status. Stephens Cattle's falsifying records of duty status 

is a violation of 49 C.F.R. 395.8(e)(l), adopted by K.A.R. 82-4-3a, and 

authorized by K.S.A. 2017 Supp. 66-1,129. Staff recommends a fine of 

$2,000. 
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IV. STAFF'S RECOMMENDATIONS 

8. Based upon the available facts, Staff recommends the Commission finds Stephens 

Cattle committed four (4) violation(s) of Kansas law that governs motor carriers, including 

various provisions of the Federal Motor Carrier Safety Regulations (FMCSRs), as adopted by the 

Kansas Administrative Regulations, and is therefore subject to sanctions or fines imposed by the 

Commission. 

9. Additionally, Staff recommends a civil penalty of $4,450 for four (4) violation(s) 

of the Motor Carrier Safety Statutes, Rules and Regulations. 

10. Staff further recommends that a representative from Stephens Cattle be required 

to attend a Commission-sponsored safety seminar within ninety (90) days from the date of this 

Order, and provide Litigation Counsel with written proof of attendance. A schedule of the dates 

and locations for safety seminars can be found on the Commission's website at 

http://kcc.ks.gov/trans/safety _ meetings.htm. 

11. Finally, Staff recommends that Stephens Cattle submit to one follow-up safety 

compliance review within eighteen (18) months from the date of this Order. Transportation Staff 

will contact the motor carrier at a later date to determine an appropriate time for this review. 

V. CONCLUSIONS OF LAW 

12. The Commission finds it has jurisdiction over Stephens Cattle because it is a 

motor carrier as defined in K.S.A. 2017 Supp. 66-1,108. 

13. The Commission finds Stephens Cattle committed four (4) violation(s) of Kansas 

law that governs motor carriers, including various provisions of the Federal Motor Carrier Safety 

Regulations (FMCSRs), as adopted by the Kansas Administrative Regulations, and is therefore 

subject to sanctions or fines imposed by the Commission. 
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THE COMMISSION THEREFORE ORDERS THAT: 

A. Stephens Cattle LLC, of Grinnell, KS is hereby assessed a $4,450 civil penalty for 

four (4) violation(s) of Kansas law governing the regulation of motor carriers, the Kansas 

Administrative Regulations and provisions of the Federal Motor Carrier Safety Regulations, as 

adopted by the Kansas Administrative Regulations. 

B. Stephens Cattle is hereby ordered to attend a Commission-sponsored safety 

seminar within ninety (90) days from the date of this Order, and is to provide Litigation Counsel 

with written proof of attendance. 

C. Stephens Cattle is ordered to submit to one follow-up safety compliance review 

within eighteen (18) months from the date of this Order. Transportation Staff will contact the 

carrier to set up the appointment. 

D. Pursuant to K.S.A. 2017 Supp. 77-537 and K.S.A. 77-542, any party may request 

a hearing on the above issue( s) by submitting a written request setting forth the specific grounds 

upon which relief is sought. The request may be electronically filed with the Commission's 

electronic filing system at https://puc.kcc.ks.gov/e-filing/e-express/, within fifteen (15) days 

from the date of service of this Order, and a copy of the request mailed to the Litigation Division. 

If you do not have access to the internet, you can mail an original and seven copies of the request 

to the Secretary to the Commission, at 1500 S.W. Arrowhead Road, Topeka, Kansas 66604, and 

mail a copy of the request to Litigation Counsel. A hearing will be scheduled only upon written 

request. Failure to timely request a hearing will result in a waiver of Stephens Cattle's right to a 

hearing, and this Penalty Order will become a Final Order assessing a $4,450 civil penalty 

against Stephens Cattle, and ordering a representative from Stephens Cattle to attend a 

Commission-sponsored safety seminar within ninety (90) days from the date of this Order and 
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provide Litigation Counsel with written proof of attendance, and to submit to a safety 

compliance review within 18 months from the date of this Order. 

E. If a request for hearing is filed, attorneys for all parties shall enter their 

appearances in Commission proceedings by giving their names and addresses for the record. For 

civil penalties exceeding $500, a corporation shall appear before the Commission by its attorney, 

unless waived by the Commission for good cause shown and a determination that such waiver is 

in the public interest. K.S.A. 77-515(c); K.A.R. 82-1-228(d)(2); K.A.R. 82-l-202(a). For civil 

penalties less than $500, a corporation may appear by a duly authorized representative of the 

corporation. K.S.A. 2017 Supp. 66-1,142b(e) and amendments thereto. 

F. If you do not request a hearing, the payment of the civil penalty of $4,450 is due 

in thirty (30) days from the date of service of this Order. Payment of $4,450 must be made 

through your personal account with the Kansas Corporation Commission's KTRAN system 

located at https://puc.kcc.ks.gov/ktran/. You must have an account through KTRAN to pay the 

penalty. 

G. Failure to pay the $4,450 civil penalty within thirty (30) days from the date of 

service of this Penalty Order, see K.S.A. 66-1,105, and/or failure to comply with the provisions 

of this Order, may result in suspension of Stephens Cattle's motor carrier operating authority 

without further notice. Additionally, the Commission may impose further sanctions to include, 

but not limited to, the issuance and enforcement of revocation of authority and/or cease and 

desist orders, and any other remedies available to the Commission by law, without further notice. 

H. The Commission retains jurisdiction over the subject matter and the parties for the 

purpose of entering such further orders, as necessary. 
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BY THE COMMISSION IT IS SO ORDERED. 

Albrecht, Chair; Emler, Commissioner; Keen, Commissioner 

Dated: __________ _ 

Lynn M. Retz 
Secretary to the Commission 

AAL 
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ATTACHMENT "A" 



A USDOT# 
{"aJ 2571046 

Legal: STEPHENS CATTLE LLC 
0 ratln OBA: 

MCIMX #: 898449 State#:- Federal Tax lD:-EIN) 
Review Type: Compliance Review (CR) 

Scope: Principal Office Location of Review/Audit: Other 

Operation Interstate lntraatate 
Non-HM Non-HM Bualneu: Corporation 
NIA NIA Groaa Revenue: 

N/A 

GRINNELL. KS ansB-3819 

Contact Name: Melissa Huerta 
Phone numb11S: (1) 
E-Mail Addrna: 

Carrier Claulflcatfon 
Authorized for Hire 

Ca o ClaalftcatJon 
Livestock 

Exempt for Hire 

owned Tenn Leased Tri Leased 
Truck Tractor O 3 0 Trailer 

ower units used in the U.S.: 3 
. ercentage of time used In the U.S.: 100 

Does carrier transport placardabll quantities of HM? No 
Is an HM Permit required? NIA 

Driver lnfonn1tlon 

Inter Intra 
< 100 MIies: 

>= 100 Mlln: 4 

Average trip leased drivers/month: 0 
Total Drivers: 4 
COL Drivers: 4 

Territory: 

for year •ndlng: 12/31/2017 

Private Property 

OWned Term Leased Tri Leased 
3 1 0 

12/7/2018 &:27:53 AM 
Page 

1 
of 

2 ~ llffllOOWltm111m11n1Hm111m 
PISS1OKS85TAA 

Capri e.a.11.2 



0 STEPHENS CATTLE LLC Review Date: 
U.S. DOT#: 2571046 State#:- 12/10/2018 

PartA 

QUESTIONS regarding this report or the Federal Motor Carrier Safety or 
Hazardous Materials rules may be addressed to the Office of Motor Carriers at: 

Kansas Co(poration Commission 
1500 SW Arrowhead Road Attention: Gary Davenport: 785-271•3151 
Topeka, Kansas 666CM 

Thi• report will be used to •••- your 11flty complllnce. 

Person(•) Interviewed 
Nam,: Meliasa Huerta Titla: Agent 
Name: Title: 

1217/2018 8:27:53 AM 
P•g•

2 0
'
2 ~,11111m11mrn111111H1Hillffl 

PISS1 OKSBSTAA 

Capri 6.8.11.2 



0 
1 

STEPHENS CATTLE LLC 
U.S. DOT #: 2571046 

Part B Violations 

State#:-

Review Date: 

12/10/2018 

DrtvereNehlcln 
STATE 
CRITICAL 

Primary: KA.R. 82-4-35a 

CFR Equivalent 392.2 
Dl1cov1ntd Checked In Violation Checked 

13 74 2 3 

Description 
Carrier is required to retain the bills of ladlng,or shipping receipts, waybills, freight bills, run tickets. fuel receipts roll road 
receipts and any other document that would Indicate compllancewith the hours of service requirements. 
Example 
Driver Branson Standage 
Trip Date: 8/31/2018 

On August 31, 2018 Driver Brandon Standage showed that he had hauled agricutural exempt but did not have a bill of lading, 
invoice. wavbill freiaht bill. fuel recelot or anv other documents to Indicate comollance with the hours of service. 
2 Primary: 395.8(e)(1) Drlvers/Vehlclea 
FEDERAL Discovered Checked In Violation Checked 
CRITICAL 11 76 3 3 
DeacrlpUon 
Making, or permitting a driver to make, a false report regarding duty status 
Example 
Driver Todd Kuhlman 
Trip Date: 9/29/2018 

Driver Todd Kuhlman was stopped for a roadside inspection on September 291 2018 in Cheyenne, Wyoming at 02:34 p.m. 
Driver Todd Kuhlman•s record of duty status showed that he came on duty In Holbrook, /.\l. on September 28, 2018 at 08:00 
p.m. and then drove to Dodge City, Kansas and unloaded at 06:15 a.m. on September 29, 2018 and then drove agricultral 
exemot for another 2 112 hours before aoina off dutv at 09:00 a.m. for the rest of the da1, 

3 Primary: 382.301(a) 
FEDERAL 

Description 

Discovered 
1 

Checked 
4 

DrlvenslVehlcles 
In Violation Checked 

1 4 

Using a driver before the motor carrier has received a negative pre-employment controlled substance test result. 
Example 
Driver Todd Kuhlman 
Trip Date: 2/26/2018 
Hire Date: 2/112018 
Date Tested: 3/2/2018 

Driver Todd Kuhlman was stopped for a roadside inspection on 2/26/2018 in Ford County In Kansas on US 283 milepost 38 on 
February 26, 2018 by Kansas Trooper 189 at 08:29 a.m. Stephens Cattle L.L.C. did not obtain a pre.employment test on 
Driver Todd Kuhlman until March 2. 2018. 

4 Primary: 382.303(a) 
FEDERAL 

DHcrlptlon 

Discovered 
1 

Failing to conduct post accident alcohol testing on driver following a recordable crash. 
Example 
Drivers Todd Kuhlman 
Accident Date : July 20. 2018 
Driver cited for KS.A 8-1522 Citation# E00105521 

Checked 
4 

Drivers/Vehlcln 
In Vlolatlon Checked 

1 4 

Stephens Cattre L.L.C. did not require Driver Todd Kuhlman to post accident alcohol test following a DOT recordable accident 
wher one oerson was taken to the hosoltal to be treated for her lniuries and Driver Kuhlman received a citation. 

12/7/2018 8:30:04 AM 
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0 STliPHENS CATTLE LLC 

U.S. DOT#'. 2571046 

Part B Vlolatlons 

State#: 1111 
Review Date: 

12/10/2018 

DrlveralVehlcln 5 
FEDERAL 

Primary: 382.303(b) 
Discovered Checked In Vlolatlon Checked 

1 4 1 4 

Description 
Failing to conduct post accident testing on driver for controlled substances. 
Example 
Driver Todd Kuhlman 
Accident Date: 7/20/2018 
Citation for KS.A. 8-1522 Citation# E001055621 

Stephens Cattle l.L.C. did not require Driver Todd Kuhlman to post accident controlled substance test following a DOT 
recordable accident wher one person was taken to the hospital to be treated for her injuries and Driver Kuhlman received a 
citation. 

6 
STATE 

Dncrtptlon 

Primary: 395.S(e) 

CFR Equivalent 395.S(e) 

False reports of records of duty status. 
Example 
Driver Todd Kuhlman 
Trip Date: 10/26/2018 

Discovered 
2 

Checked 
44 

Drlven1N1hlcln 
In Vlolatlon Chtcked 

1 1 

The bUI of ladlng number 1977 showed a load of livestock hauled from Hoxie, Kansas to Seneca. Kansas and blll of fading 
number 1978 showed a load of livestock hauled from Abilene. Kansas to St Francis. Kansas. Driver Kuhlmans record of duty 
status showed the he drove from Oakley, Kansas to Mankato, Kansas agricultural exempt and then drove 2 1 /2 hours to 
Seneca. Kansas where he unloaded at 02:30 p.m. Driver Kulhman then drove another 2 hours to Abilene, Kansas where he 
loaded livestock going to St Francis, Kansas. Driver Kuhlmans record of duty status then shows that he drove one hour to 
Ensworth. Kansas where he went off duty and then on September 27, 2018 his record of duty status shows agricultural exempt 
for the entire day. Driver Kuhlman would have been required to start logging the trip to St Francis, Kansas at Just west of Park, 
Kansas. 
7 
STATE 

Description 

Primary: 395.S(f) 

CFR Equivalent 395.S(f) 
Dl1cov1red 

4 

Failing to require driver to prepare record of duty status in form and manner prescribed. 
Example 
Driver: Todd Kuhlman 
Trip Date: October 26, 2018 

Checked 
44 

Drtven/Vehlcln 
In Violation Checked 

2 3 

On October 26, 2018 Driver Todd Kuhlman failed to enter the bill of lading number or shipper and commodity and total miles 
driven. 

1217/2018 8:30:CM AM 
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0 STEPHENS CAnLE LLC 
U.S. DOT#: 2571046 State#:-

Review Date: 

12/10/2018 

Part B Violations 

8 
FEDERAL 

Description 

Primary: 395.8(f) DrlveraJVehlclts 
DlscoveNKI Checked In Vlolatlon Checked 

16 76 2 3 

Falling to require driver to prepare record of duty status in fonn and manner prescribed. 
Driver Brandon Standange 
Trip Date: August 29, 2018 

Driver Brandon Standage failed to enter the bill of lading number, total mnes traveled, total hours at the end of the graph and to 
sian the record of dutv status. 

9 Primary: 395.8(k)(1) 
FEDERAL 

Deacrlptlon 

Dlscovered 
1 

Checked 
70 

DriverwNehlcles 
In Vlolatlon Checked 

1 3 

Falling to retain supporting documents In a manner that permits the effective matching of the documents to the driver's record 
of duty status. 
Example 
Driver Todd Kuhlman 
Trip Date: October 30, 2018 

On October 30, 2018 Driver Todd Kuhlman had completed tNo records of duty status for the same day. One of these records 
of duty status showed that Driver Kuhlman had driven agricultural exempt to Holdredge, Nebraska from Oakley. Kansas and 
then driven to Llddendale. IA. The other record of duty status for October 30, 2018 showed that Driver Todd Kuh1man had 
nnArated aaricutural exemot the entire dav. 

10 Primary: 396.3(b)(1) 
FEDERAL 

DNcrfptlon 

Discovered 
5 

Checked 
5 

DrlveraJVehicln 
In Vfol1tlon Checked 

5 5 

Falling to keep a maintenance reoord which identifies the vehicle, ineluding make, serial number, year, and tire siZe. 
Example 
Unlt4 
Trip Date: 9/26/2018 

Maintenance record mlssina the VIN number. 
Safety Fltn•• Rating lnfonnatlon: 

Total Mlln Operated 283,184 
Recordable Accidents 1 
Recordable Accldenta/Mllllon MIits 3.53 

!Vour proposed safety rating la : 

CONDITIONAL 

00S Vehlcle (CR): 0 
Number of Vehlcl• Inspected (CR): 0 

00S Vehicle (MCMIS): 2 
Number of Vthlcles Inspected (MCMIS): 3 

Ratlna Factora Acute Crltlcal 
Factor 1: s 0 0 
Factor 2: s 0 0 
Factor 3: u 0 3 
Factor 4: C 0 0 
Factors: N 0 0 
Factor 8: s - -

This rating will become the final rating 60 days from the date indicated on a forthcoming official notice from the Federal Motor 
Carrier Safety Administration headquarters in Washington. D.C. 
12ll/2018 8:30:04 AM 
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0 STEPHENS CATTLE LLC Review Date: 

U.S. DOT#; 2571046 State#; 11111 12/10/2018 

Part B Violations 

However, if this rating improves a previous Unsatisfactory rating, it will become effectiVe on the date of the official notice from the 
FMCSA headquarters. 

Corrective actions must be taken for the violations (deficiencies) listed on Part B of this review. litle 49 CFR Sections 385.15 and 
385.17 provide for administrative review and a change to a safety rating based on corrective actions. respectively. A request for a 
change to a safety rating under section 385.17 may be made at any time. A motor carrier may request. in writing, a change in the 
rating by providing evfdence of corrective actions to the Field Administrator for the FMCSA Service Center in which the carrier 
maintains its principal place of business. (See 49 CFR 385.17 for additional details). A request for administrative review under 
section 385.15 must be made within 90 days of the date of the proposed safety rating issued under section 385.11(c) or a final 
safety rating Issued under section 385.11(b}, orwtthin 90 days after denial of a request for a change in rating under section 385.17. 

If this was a focused Investigation, which wlll be noted In the Review Type on the first page of this report (Part A), some factors 
shown above may be marked "SATISFACTORY" even If they were not reviewed. A focused investigation will not result in a 
SATISFACTORY safety rating because all standards and factors specified in 40 CFR 383.5 and 385. 7 were not examined In full, 
even though it may appear that they were under the rating factors In Part B of this document. It may, however, result in a less than 
SATISFACTORY rating if sufficfent violations are discovered in the parts and factors examined to result in a CONDITlONAL or 
UNSATISFACTORY rating, or a non-ratable review. 

If you receive a conditional or unsatisfactory rating, you may request an administrative review under 49 CFR 385.15 or a safety 
rating upgrade based on corrective action under 49 CFR 385.17. However, a successful request may only result in a non .. ratab!e 
status, upgrade to a conditional safety rating, or reinstatement of your most recent safety rating. You will not receive a new 
satisfactory eafety rating as a result of your request(s) under 49 CFR 385.15 and/or .. 9 CFR 385.17. 
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STEPHENS CATILE LLC 
U.S. DOT#: 2571046 State#:-

Part B Requirements and/or Recommendations 

1. For all Investigations: 

Review Date: 

12/10/2018 

• Understand Why Compliance Saves Time and Money: Compliance with FMCSRs wiH not only save fives, 
but also saves your business time and money. Tracking how much your business spends on non-compliance 
activities can help you understand the many benefits of compliance to your business and why safety is good 
business. 

• Document and Follow Through on Action Plans: Document and follow through on action plans to ensure the actions 
you are taking are creating improvement in safety management and compliance 

• NOTICE: A pattern and/or repeated violations of the same or related acute or critical regulations (violations of the 
same Part In Trtle 49, Code of Federal Regulations} will cause the maximum penalties allowed by law to be assessed 
under Section 222 of the Motor Carrier Safety Improvement Act of 1999 (MCSIA). A pattern of violations means two 
or more violations of acute and/or criUcal regulations In three or more Parts of Title 49, Code of Federal Regulations 
discovered during any eligible investigation. Repeated violations means vlolation(s) of an acute regulation of the 
same Part of Tltle 49, Code of Federal Regulations discovered In an investigation after one or more closed 
enforcement actions within a six year period and/or violation(s) of a critical regulation in the same Part of Trtle 49, 
Code of Federal Regulations discovered In an Investigation after two or more closed enforcement actions within a six 
year period. 

• NOTICE: 49 CFR Part 391.23 requires prospective employers to, at a minimum, investigate a drivers employment 
information, crash record, and alcohol and controlled substances history from all employers the driver worked for 
within the previous 3 years. 

The Pre-Employment Screening Program (PSP) is a screening tool that assists motor carriers in investigating crash 
history and roadside safety performance of prospective drivers. The PSP allows motor carriers to purchase 5 years 
of crash data and 3 years of roadside inspection data from the Federal Motor Carrier Safety Administration's 
(FMCSA) Motor carrier Management lnfonnation System (MCMtS). Records are avaUable 24 hours a day via Web 
request. Motor carriers should visit the following website for more tnformatlon: 
http://www.psp. fmcsa.dolgov/Pages/defaultaspx 

• All motor carriers and truck drivers are needed to fight against terrorism and hijacking. You could be a target 
Protect yourself, your trucks, your cargo, and your facilities. Discuss with your employees/drivers the "Security 
Measures for Truck Drivers and Companies" which were provided and reviewed with motor carrier official. Motor 
carriers should visit the following website for more information: 
http://www.fmcsa.dot.gov/documents/Hijacking .. Brochure.pdf 

FMCSA recently announced planned improvements to the Carrier Safety Measurement System (SMS) which was 
implemented In December 2010 as part of the Agency's broader Compliance, Safety, Accountability (CSA) initiative. 
A preview of these Improvements is currently available to motor carriers. The system changes are scheduled to be 
avallabte to the public In July 2012. There will be additional opportunity for public comment on the changes after the 
preview period ends in July 2012. The improvements to SMS are based on ongoing analysis and feedback from 
enforcement personnel, the motor carrier indusby, and other stakeholders. The changes more effectively Identify and 
prioritize high..risk and other unsafe motor carriers for enforcement Interventions designed to reduce commercial 
motor vehicle crashes and hazardous materials Incidents. Motor carrier's currenUy have the ability to preview how the 
Improvements Impact their Individual safety data in SMS. These Improvements Include: (1) Changes to the SMS 
methodorogy that Identify higher risk carriers while addressing Industry biases; (2) better applications of SMS results 
for Agency interventions by more accurately Identifying safety sensitive oarriers (i.e., carriers transporting people and 
carriers hauling hazardous materials (HM)), so that such firms can be selected for CSA interventions at more 
stringent levels; and, (3) more specific fact-based displays of SMS results on the SMS Web site. The data preview 
may be found at http:1/csa. fmcsa,dotgov/. During the data preview period, the Agency requests comments on the 
Impacts of the changes. 

For all Investigations that could result In a Penalty Order. 

• PLEASE NOTE: The vloletions discovered during this compliance review may affect the civil penalty proposed in 
any subsequent Penalty Order. In addition, your history of prior viorations of the Federal Motor Carrier Safety 
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STEPHENS CATTLE LLC 
U.S. DOT#: 2571048 State#:-

Part B Requirements and/or Recommendations 

Review Date: 

12/10/2018 

Regulations, Federal Hazardous Material Regulations or the Federal Motor Carrier Commercial Regulations may also 
affect the civil penalty proposed in any subsequent Penalty Order. Your signature for receipt of this report 
acknowledges your understanding that the violations discovered by the KCC during this review may be used to 
calculate any civil penalty proposed as a result of this review. 

For all Investigations resulting in serious violations: 

Serious violations were recorded on this investigation report These violations will impact your safety record. 
Furthermore, these vloratlons may result in a follow-up Investigation at a later date unless adequate evidence of 
corrective action is forwarded to our office: 

US Department of Transportation 
Federa1 Motor Carrier Safety Administration 
Kansas Division 
Jeff Ellett - Division Administrator 
1303 First American Place. Suite 200 
Topeka,KS 66604-4040 

For all Investigations resulting in a proposed conditiona1 or unsatisfactory rating: 

385.15 
If you believe the proposed rating is in error and there are factual and procedural issues in dispute. Part 385.15 (copy 
provided) ouUines procedures for petitioning the Federal Motor Carrier Safety Administration for an administrative 
review of these findings. Your petition should be addressed to: 

US Department of Transportation 
Jack Van Steenburg - Chief Safety Officer 
Federal Motor Carrier Safety Administration 
1200 New Jersey Avenue SE, 
Washington, DC 20590 

385.17 

In addition, a request for a revised rating based on corrective actions may be made at any time. Part 385.17 (copy 
provided) outlines the procedures for such a request. The request must be made in writing. must describe the 
corrective action taken and must include other documentation that may be relied upon as a basis for the requested 
change. Address your written request to: 

US Department of Transportation 
Max Strathman - Mldwestem Field Administrator 
Federal Motor earner Safety Administration 
47 49 Lincoln Mall Drive, Suite 300-A 
Matteson, IL 60443 

Ensure that a CC copy of the letter Is malled to: 

US Department of Transportation 
Kansas Division 
Jeff Ellett- Division Administrator 
Federal Motor Carrier Safety Admlnlstration 
1303 First American Place, Suite 200 
Topeka, KS 668CM--4CMO 

This letter should be submitted as soon as possible. 

For all Investigations that did not result in a Cooperative Safety Plan: 
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STEPHENS CATTLE LLC 
U.S. DOT#'. 2571046 State#:-

Part B Requirements and/or Recommendations 

Review Date: 

12/10/2018 

The KCC requires that you prepare a corrective action letter, addressing the measures taken to correct the violations 
identified within this report. Submit this letter within 30 days outlining the carrier's updated changes to their policles 
and procedures regarding all listed vfolatlons. Explain in detail how, as a carrier representative. you will rectify these 
deficiencies and prevent their reoccurrence going forward. Include any supporting documentation and evidence as 
Indicated In the recommendations above, (example: vehicle Inspections performed, proof of drug and alcohol testing 
In place, etc.) necessary to prove that corrective action has been taken. Mall the letter along with copies of your 
supporting evidence to: 

Kansas Corporation Commission 
Attn: Gary Davenport 
1500 SW Arrowhead Rd 
Topeka.KS 66604--4027 

2. HOS COMPLIANCE BASIC PROCESS BREAKDOWN: Training and Communication 

DESCRIPTION OF PROCESS BREAKDOWN: This earner need to train his drivers on the agricultural exemption 
and communicate with them to avoid falsification of the hours of service. The canier needs to have someone who 
monitOrs the hours of service on a reufar basis. 

BASIC SPECIFIC RECOMMENDED REMEDIES 

Implement Safety Improvement Practices: The following are recommended practices related to Communication and 
Training. 
• Convey expectations to all applicable staff for adhering to Hours-of-service (HOS) regulations and company 
policies and procedures, and for executing responsibilities by providing new~hire and refresher training, and establish 
communication channels such as newsletters and/or meetings focused on conflicts between scheduling and HOS 
rufes. 
• Inform drivers that management will be monitoring and tracking Records of Duty Status (RODS). 
• Ensure that managers and dispatchers encourage fatigued drivers to pull over and take a nap. 
• Communicate the carriefs HOS Compliance percentile to au staff, and explain to them Individually what they can 
do to help the carrier improve the percentile. 
• Ensure that managers and supervisors communicate their ongoing commitment to abiding by Hours-of-Service 
(HOS) regulations and to not driving when fatigued for any reason. including illness. 
• Ensure that alJ staff (drivers, dispatchers, sales) involved in the Hours-of-8ervlce (HOS) process receives training 
as required by regulations and/or company policies. 
• Train managers, supervisors, and dispatchers on how to track and communicate drivers' Hours of Service 
(HOS), Including checking the prior seven-day duty statement for intermittent drivers. 
• Train the safety director and dispatchers on how to schedule routes that can be completed within 
Hours--of-8ervlce (HOS) regulations. 
• Train dispatchers and drivers to understand that drivers cannot be assigned a run If iUness Impairs their ability 
and/or alertness. · 
• Train all staff who are required to monitor and track Hours of Service (HOS) on appropriate company policies, 
Including those related to diseipllne and Incentives. 
• Provide training/testing program to current drivers on proper log completion, how to achieve proper rest on trips 
by Instructing them on the difference between on-duty not driVJng. for example a driver waits while trailer is loaded, 
and off..<futy, and the Importance of proper rest between shifts. 
• Train drivers on the proper use of sleeper berths, including the correct procedure for entering time spent in a 
berth as a <»-driver on the driver's Record of Duty Status (RODS). 
• Ensure that drivers are trained In driver Out-of-Service (00S} rules, their responsibilities in adhering to those 
rules. and the carrier's procedures for reporting 00S vlolatfons and communicating appropriately with other 
personnel. 
• Provide hiring officials with guidance on how best to attract. screen, and qualify applfcants who are most likely to 
adhere to Hours-of-Service (HOS) regulations and company poltcles and procedures. 
• Reinforce training about Hours-of-Service (HOS} policles, procedures, and responsibilities to drivers, dispatchers, 
and other employees, using job aids, post-training testing. and/or refresher training. Encourage infonnal feedback 
among them so that they can help each other to improve. 

12/712018 8:36:37 AM 
Paga 

3 
of 

5 ~ 111mmm11mm111D1Hllllllffl 
PISS1 DKS85TAA 

Capri 6.8.11.2 



STEPHENS CATTLE LLC 

U.S. DOT#: 2571046 State#:-

Part B Requirements andlor Recommendations 

Review Date: 

12/10/2018 

Seek Out Resources: 
• You are encouraged to review your company's record at the following website: http://ai.fmcsa.dotgov/SMS. You 
will need to use your PIN Number that has been provided by the FMCSA. 
• Contact Industry associations to get resources and ideas on safety Improvement practices from other carriers in 
the industry. 

3. Ensure that au drivers' records of duty status {logs) are accurate. Check them against "supporting documents" to 
verify accuracy. Prohibit falsification of logs by any driver. Review the rules on supporting documents. Take 
appropriate action against drivers who falslfy logs. 

4. The following information must be included on the fonn in addition to the grid: 
(1) Date; (2) Total miles driving today; (3) Truck or tractor and trailer number,{4) Name of carrier;(5) Driver's 
slgnature/certiflcation;(6) 24 hour period starting time (e.g .• midnight, 9:00 a.m., noon. 3:00 p.m.);(7) Main office 
address;(8) Remarks;(9) Name of co drivar;(10) Total hours (far right edge of grid): change of duty status locations. 
and(11) Shipping document number(s), or name of shipper and commodity. 

6. Motor carriers must retain each supporting document generated or received in the normal course of business in the 
foUowing categories for each of its drivers for every 24-hour period to verify on-duty not driving time in accordance 
with § 395.S(k): 
(i) Each blll of lading, itinerary, schedule, or equivalent document that indicates the origin and destination of each trip; 

(ii) Each dispatch record, trip record. or equivalent document; 
(iii) Each expense receipt related to any on.duty not driving time; 
(Iv) Each electronic mobile communication record. reflecting communications transmitted through a fleet 
management system; and 
(v) Each payroll record, settlement sheet or equivalent document that indicates payment to a driver. 
A supporting document must Include each of the following data elements: 
On the document or on another document that enables the carrier to link the document to the driver, the driver's 
name or personal Identification number (PIN) or a unit (vehicle) number if the unit number can be associated with the 
driver operating the unit and the date. which must be the date at the location where the date Is recorded. The 
location, which must Include the name of the nearest city. town, or village to enable Federal, State, or local 
enforcement personnel to quickly determine a vehicle's location on a standard map or road aUas: and the time, which 
must be convertible to the local time at the location where It is recorded. 
If a driver has fewer than eight supporting documents containing the four data elements a document containing the 
data elements Is considered a supporting document 

6. No employer sha11 allow a driVer, who the employer Intends to hire or use, to perfonn safety-sensitive functions 
unless the employer has received a controlled substances teat result from the MRO or CfTPA lndfcatlng a verified 
negative test result for that driver. 

7. As soon as practicable following an occurrence lnvoMng a commeroial motor vehicle operating on a public road in 
commerce, each employer shall test for alcohol and controlled substances for each of its surviving drivers if the 
accident involves the loss of human life; or If the driver receives a citation in which bodily injury to any person or one 
or more motor vehictes incurring disabling damage as a result of the accident Accident Table Is 382.303 

I. This review will result 1n a Safety Rating. 

I. This report contains citations of regulations that are deemed serious In nature and coufd result In penalties against 
your company and/or your drivers. 

10. I,--~~-~~-~------------acknowledge that these requirements and/or 
recommendations have been discussed with me and my questions have been answered. I understand that failure to 
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0 STEPHENS CATTLE LLC Review Date: 
U.S. DOT#: 2571046 State#: 11111 

Part B Requirements andlor Recommendations 

satisfactorily remedy the above-listed requirements, and/or failure to comply with Kansas Motor carrier Safety 
Statutes and Regulations could result In the suspension of Stephens Cattle L.L.C. operating authority and/or the 
lmpoundment of Stephens Cattle L.L.C. vehicles. 
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ATTACHMENT "B" 



RECORO OF PUTY 5fA1US (Ono C;iiond:it Oay.24 nours) 

Month V,:1,11 ( fol;il m,ios dr1vm!) today) 

Stephens Cattle LLC 
(Namo or Ganim ot Canieml 

Grinnell, KS 67738 

USE. TU.ti: !HANOARO AT HOME TERM!!lAL 

DRIVERS DAlLY VEHICLE lt4SPECTION REPORT 

I Jc./ 7 

'!OTA!. 
HOURS 



ATTACHMENT "C" 



DRIVERNEHICLE EXAMINATION REPORT Query Central 3.4 

Kansas Highway Patrol 
MOTOR CARRIER SAFETY ASSISTANCE 
700 SW Jackson,· Ste 704 
Topeka, KS 66803 · • · 1 

Phone: (785)2H•7119 Fax: (785)298-2858 · 

Report Number: KSHP01890578 
Inspection Dat.: 02/2812018 
Start: 8:29 AM CT End: 09:01 AM CT 
Inspection Level: II .. Walk-Around 
HM Inspection Type: None· · 

STEPHENS CATTLE LLC Driver: KUHLMANt TODD J 
Llcenlt#: State:KS 

GRINNELL. KS 8773&-3819 Date of BJ 
USDOT#: 02571046 Phone#: CoDriver: 
MCIMX#: 898449 Fax#: License#: State: . 

State#: Date of Birth: 

Location: FORD COUNTY - 057 MHePost: 38 Shipper: 
Highway: U283 Origin: DODGE CITY,KS BIii of Lading: 
_co_u_n_ty_: ____________ D_tatlnation:GREELEY,CO Cargo: EMPTY - ------- ---·-

VEHICLE IDENTIFICATION 
!!Dl!ImM!h! Y!!!§!!t! Plate# 

1 TT PTRB 2007 KS 
2 ST MERI 2005 KS 

Equipment ID 
5 

T•20 

~ ~ ™-! NewCVSA# 00$# 
£9864 48,000 
16330 75,000 -- -- __ .. ____ 4------------

RAKE ADJUSTMENTS No Brake Maasun,ments Requlled For Level 2 ------------. ··---. ····-·-·- -·-. - .. 
OLATIONS 

Vlo Code Section Y.rJll .QQ§ Citation # Verify Crash Violations Discovered 
392.2-SLLS3 392.2-SLLS3 D N E001294832 N N StlteltoeaJ Laws - Speeding 11-14 miles per 

hour over the speed limit.: 78/65 
396.17C 398.17C 1 N N N Operating • CMV without proof of a periodic 

Inspection: Expired 02/09118 
396.17C 396.17C 2 N N N Operating a CMV without proof of a periodic 

inspection: No proof 
393.600 393.600 1 N N N Glazing pennltl < 70'/4 of light 
3tUK2 395.81<2 D y N N Driver falling to retain previous 7 day• 

records of duty status: No log/log not current 
on 2120/2018 08:00 AM 

HazMat: No HM Transported. 

lspeclal Checks: Traffic Enforcement 

Placard: No Cargo Tank: 
. . ·----- -- ·- .. -------------'------, 
---·------------------

• NOTE TO M~IC: Thi undlrllgl'lld Clftl!N that WI mechank:al dlflCb UICld ontto rlp()d HAVE BEEN CORRECTEO It lhltlme of lfgnttin. 
~~Repelrer• ad\lty: _________ o...· ____ _ 
"\\ .. ORNER: THlS FORM rs REQUJREO TO BE RE1URNED TO THE CARRIER BY ftEGULATION. •• ,,.. ·CARRIER CERTIFICATION: Al defects on thll lt'9lt 
must be COffldod 0/ ~ PRIOR TO RE-DISl'ATCH aid 1l'ltn Clllllld by o rcsponsltH Clfflll'dl!ck!J who mull 9lgn below. RETURN THJS FORM WITHN 15 DAYS to 
theMotorCmferOMson of tho KANSAS HIGHWAY PATROL al lleaddms !lad atehetopofllltform. 

signature or MotorCm"Mr x· :nre: Dato: 

Report Prepared By: 
C.J. Hardaway 

Bad9! #: Copy Received BYi 
0189 TODD KUHLMAN Pagol~

2 HIIIIIHIIII 
. ._ ____________ 02571046 KS KSHP01890576 



DRIVERNEHICLE EXAMINATION REPORT Query C.ntral 3.4 

Kansas Highway Patrol 
MOTOR CARRIER SAFETY ASSISTANCE 
700 SW Jackson, Sta 704 
Topeka, KS 66803 
Phone: (716)298-7181 Fax: (185)298-2858- . 

STEPHENS CATTLE LLC 

GRINNELL. KS 67738--3819 
USDOT#:02571046 Phone#: 
MC.IMX#: 898449 Fad: 

State#: 

Inspection Notes 

R1port Number: KSHPO1890578 
Inspection Data: 02/26/2018 
Start: 8:29 AM CT End:09:01 AM CT 
lnspecOon L•v•I: II - Walk-Around 
HM-lnsa,.ction Type: None 

Driver: KUHLMAN TODD J 
Ucanse#: 
Date of Bl 
CoOrlver: 
Ucenn#: 
Data of Birth: 

Stata:KS 

State: 

Lut entry ln log book wu on 02/20118 at 0800 houri In san T..sa NM.No proof annual on tnllttr, o>q>lred 2N19 on tractor. Speeding 
7~5 Ind dirk Unfed wlndow•.Photos taken of log. · 

Special Studies No Special Study Data Recorded 

RMJOrl Prepared By; 
C.J. Hardaway Badri: ~~~~,r PogUdZ HIIIIIIIIIIII~ 

X._ ___________ 02571046 KS KSHP01890576 
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ATTACHMENT ''D'' 

• 



Kansas Motor Vehf cle 
Accident Report 

~Dlpattmat 

Kansas Highway Patrol 
~OtllcttN&iilo 

mofflTo~BB i~rB~ 1•
2009 J. MIDDLETON 

MUCJIIISI Bl.1,ell:NO 11wm1wMHr amc I.KOaOl)'JIC 

271.2 . K096 EXPY 
1mmum l'flfMftoas;i(!)FffOM!IDir. •AtRosdName Routlype 0.5 M E . ;':. 1215TH ST Ql,T .. -, 
Narrative: Dclcribot.ub ltllllCuaifspe,crultA10\'tfflttll IIJd ~ ottnvd 

V1 and V2 were both on Eastbound K-98 at milepost 271. V1 was In 
lane 1 and V2 was In lane 2. V1 drove Into lane 2 and the front 
passenger side of V1 struck the rear driver side of V2. 

RDOn1 ~-· ·~· .. ··-~· .. 

~_ ......... FintName 

I 11 I AC~LOCA.TJON BPEaFta> A~~.~- ... I ~~ LJ -\VORKZOI.UCi\tECO'B.Y 
1-•!..!..J (00,HfwMsmn LQ!.J (lmdc l bootp«ddc) --~ . ,O{\.ftne dosure 

01 Oeyffght 04 Darlc: street lights on QNROAQWAY; {'Mfnln!nweuanes) J"iiamMEr,st . iw,Baaufql£mt .-- 02.Laneshlft/aossover 
11 Non-lntel'S$dfon OQ.C>lher non~rnsron. · · · ·. oi Work on shoulder I median 

02oawn 
030Usk 

05 Dafk: no street f1ghls 

99Unknown 

- .. ·•• · , '· I 

12 lntetsedion + 01 OVertumedlRollowf •.. · · 04 lmooniltent or moYing whtda 

13 lntersedi0n-related + , 
cqtL[S{ONWITH: .\ 88 Other: ______ _ 

~ ADVER.U \VU.ntEKCONDmONS 

00 No adverse c:cndfflons 
01 Rain, mts1, dnzzfe 
02 Seel. hall 
03Snow 
04Fog 
05Smoke 

06~wind 

14 Access to Pm1d~ 1ot1DVwV 
15 lnten:hangeArea_~ ·-

. -· 
16 On Crossover · · . ; ) 

··-· :/ 
Qff BQAQWAY; 

02~ 
:, . -03 Motor.~ ln-(rensport• 

04 leg~ Petked Vehlde 
OS Ra~train ,'.. 

,. o<f Peclal cyclist · · 
, -~~na11ype: 

29 ~Ider · · 08 Fbced.cbJect .. -----
, 21 RoadsldeJt)ot'shoulder) : ·09 Other object: 
22Medim.- · - -----99.UmcrKMTI 

01 BkMtng ctust. sand, etc. --~ .. r~~...B.m...at.!! L:J · ••fJXED oBJECTlYP.E L 
08 Freeztng refn, mist. ddzZte ·, 88 Other: , ·: ·· (made I boxper.WCtt,a,pHQ,to) 
14 Rain & fog · 99 Unknown-__ ----,; --._ .. -.. -. - I 1'1 v-""' "'-• Mast Hmnt'nlEmr 

16 Raln & wind 88 fthet: ... _ ·, .. LJ +1KffRSE9°10N~ 01 8ndge structure 

'-" 24 steel& fog _ ...... -· , · · 01 Four'..~~ == !.Jlmped attenuator 
36Snow &wtnd 99 u-, ; · 02 Five-way or~ 04 Divider, median b8Jrier 

~ON s~Act 1VPE .
1
\.. ,.~ L 03 T. tniel'SGdfon 05 OVerhead $1Qn support 

04 y · 06 Utility devices: pole,meter,etc 
01 Concrete . . ·' • mtersedlon 07 Other post or pole 
02 Bfacktop (Aspha1t) ·- 05 L- tntersection 08 Building 
03 Gravel 88 Other. 06 Roundabout (Ste Manual 09 Gwudrefl 

04 Dirt 
a, Traffic Circle tor DeftnlDOns) 10 Sign post 

05 Edde 99 Unknown 
08 Prut of en lntan:hanga 11 Culvert 

I 01 I S1JRFACE CONDl110NS I 99 UnknoWn 
i-:,.:...JON ATL- ~.-OAD~SP-E .... CIAL--n:A-IO-KF.S--(11p-to-l)-1 

01 Ory 880ther: OONona 1100 ID• 
02Wel _____ OtBrfdge -----
03 snow oo tJnJcnown 02 Brfdgo Ovemead 
04 k:e 

05 Mudldfrt/sand 
06 Oehrls (oil, etc.) 

07 Standing/ moving water 

08S!ush 

03 Railroad Bridge 
04 RRXlNG ____ _ 

051nten::.hange 

06Rarrc> 
99Unknown 

12Cutb 
13 FencelGate 
14 Hydrant 
15B8frlcsde 
10Mallbox 
17 Ditch 
16 Embankment 
19Wall 
20Tree 
21 RRXING fixtures 
8801her. -------
99Unknown 

99Unknown 

~ •ccWSto:nmu,'EBlcu: ~ 
(mi&t l boocptuidclf~le) 

!]st u .. -11,1 IP-•• 

01 Headon 
02Rearend 

Mear fi•nnM :iunr 

03 Angle • side Impact 

04 Sldaswfpe: qJpOSite dredion 
05 SidesWfpe: Same dttection 
08 Becked Into 
680ther. 
89Unknown 

TRA1'11C CONI1tOLS 
(Oof AlinO O'A 

J,Tn-ts-~ 
OONone 11 0 11 09 11 0K 
01 Officer, ffagger 11 ll ll 

02Tmfficslgn81 13 ll !) 

03Stopstgn 4 14 :4 

04Aasher .,, I> IJ 

05 Yield slgn 

06 RR gates / slgnal 

07 RR crossing signs 

08 No passing zone 

09 Center/Edge lines 

10 Wamtng signs 

11 Sd\OOI zone slgns 

12 Parking lines 

080ther: 

99Unknown 



ATTACHMENT "E" 



3. DRIVl~G 

4. ON DUTY 
1rmr nmy1);n; 

MID· 
tHOIJT 1 

REMARI{S rr1 rtr 

SHIPPING 
DOCU:\IBNTS: 

IJ/1~ or M,mifost No. 
o, 

Shlpper & CotnmocUty 

From:______ ·--------- __ ...... ____ _ __ To: ______________ _ lllim------ USE TIME STAND.ii.RD AT HOME TEH!'YfL'iAL Cop~n,1111 I J K:Jilur,'~ ;\S5,,n4. ~. i:,c An 119h1:; ,,._-.,r'"vl 19361 (545-MP) 

l RECAP 
i Cif11J.lk!t',d 
:,,,.do! .,.,itdu. L __ . 
• r'n-1J.1h 



CERTIFICATE OF SERVICE 

19-TRAM-234-PEN 

I, the undersigned, certify that the true copy of the attached Order has been served to the following parties by means of 

first class maiVhand delivered on _________ _ 

AHSAN LATIF, LITIGATION COUNSEL 
KANSAS CORPORATION COMMISSION 
1500 SW ARROWHEAD RD 
TOPEKA, KS 66604 
Fax: 785-271-3354 
a. latif@kcc. ks. gov 

MATT STEPHENS, MANAGING MEMBER 

STEPHENS CATTLE LLC 
9544 S RD 90W 
GRINNELL, KS 67738-3819 
Fax: 785-824-34 70 
mattstephens86@yahoo.com 

ISi DeeAnn Shupe 
DeeAnn Shupe 

01/04/2019




